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UPDATE No. 2PRIVATE 

November 1, 2016
TENDER
TO SUPPLY ALL LABOUR, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS FOR THE FABRICATION OF WALLS AND STRUCTURES, SHOWCASES AND GRAPHIC PANELS OF THE NEW ARCTIC GALLERY OF THE

CANADIAN MUSEUM OF NATURE

Ref. # 16-1630-CMN-069
CLOSING DATE

Monday, November 28, 2016 @ 3 PM

The Canadian Museum of Nature (CMN) has received questions regarding the above noted Tender.  A written reply to the questions is provided.

Question 2:

Does the contractor that wins the RFP have to install the lighting and/or A/V equipment in the showcases and pieces of furniture?

Answer 2:

Lighting equipment in the showcases will be installed by a lighting expert. Any specialized lighting equipment in the gallery will be installed by a lighting expert. Any non-specialized lighting will be installed by the Museum’s staff. The A/V equipment included in the showcases and furniture will be installed by the contractor who wins the RFP.

Question 3:

Page 1534-SC-Z02-200 – “Painting of the anamorphic image.” Who takes care of this painting? 

Answer 3:

An expert in scene painting will paint the anamorphic image. This task is not part of this Tender.

Question 4:

“Request for quotation” document – Must the “mock-up” plans provided in an unidentified envelope be free of any stamp bearing the bidder’s identification or any other clue which would allow identification of the business? 

Answer 4:

Bidders are to submit their drawings in an unmarked envelope for the technical evaluation. The blank envelope must be inside the bidder’s main business identified envelope.
Question 5:

“Request for quotation” document – Under the “Provided by others / not part of the contract” heading, there seems to be mission some information after point 7. The sentence looks incomplete. Is it the case?

Answer 5:

In the French instructions, add Demande de prix at the end of sentence # 7.

In the English instruction replace RFP with Tender.
Question 6:

Z03-300 to Z03-303 – The price table in Excel format talks about direct printing on thermoformed acrylic, whereas the plans mention that the surface is 5-axis CNC sculpted, with no mention of acrylic surface. Can you please specify?
Answer 6:

These two pieces comprise a countertop that contours a 3D map. Countertops will be produced in HPL for durability.

The table featuring a 3D plan of the Arctic, illustrated on drawings number Z03-300 to Z03-303, will have the following characteristics: touchable, washable, dome-shaped, coloured surfaces (with details), with relief representing the elevation of the terrestrial areas and the depth of the oceans. We have assumed that the map would be produced in the following manner: preprinted acrylic surface, vacuum-moulded on a CNC-sculpted mold/underlayer, then reinforced. Border delineations representing various circumpolar nations – transparent lines on the acrylic – would be illuminated from below by LEDs installed under the map. Bidders who wish to propose a different fabrication method must describe said method in detail, especially how this method will yield an equivalent or superior result. 
Question 7:

I just want to confirm that submission by email is acceptable.
Answer 7:  

Bids can only be submitted by hand or by mail.
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